Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 21 December 2023 21:59

To: Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Sarvesh Patil; Saeed Khan; Suraj Kumbhar; Stephen P; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu
Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran

Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart Lucknow Airport

Attachments: LUCKNOW _Cafeccino & Masla Kitchen BOQ_FDTR1_20122023 .xIsx

Dear Trupti

Please find details of below Cart’s for LKO-T3 for Fallow Design for further upload on Safal.

e Masala Kitchen
e (Cafeccino

Also find below link to download equipment’s BOQ.

https://sendgb.com/ETHSb4Paxe5

Regards,
Irfan

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023, 11:51 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart Lucknow Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

As informed earlier, kindly route all requirements through SAFAL.

Regards
Stephen

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 December 2023 11:37

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil

<sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu
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Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart Lucknow Airport

Dear Stephen

Just to revised Masala Kitchen — 2nos Cart. instead of 1.
Note: In case more carts required for similar outlet at LKO, the same price can be considered for releasing PO.

Kindly do the needful.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:29 AM

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

Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart Lucknow Airport

Importance: High

Dear Stephen

Request you to proceed the same on priority basis as needs to release the PO by today or tomorrow anyhow to
avoid delay.

Please find below our recommendation for Masala Kitchen and Cafeccino carts required for Lucknow. Basis of these carts’
finalization is as per the carts executed at Ahmedabad by Fallow Dezience. Refer trail mail to refer vendor quotation.

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated
Amount Amount with Taxes

Project / Outlet Remark

Vendor Name

M/s. Fallow Dezience Tree
/ LLP Rs.8,66,785 Rs.1,56,021 Rs.10,22,806 Cafeccino Cart (1 No.)
M/s. Fallow Dezience Tree
/ LLP Rs.12,11,011 Rs.2,17,982 Rs.14,28,993 Masala Kitchen (1 No.)
Payment Terms As per previous order
Other Terms & Conditions As per previous order

Note: In case more carts required for similar outlet at LKO, the same price can be considered for releasing PO.

Dear Nimisha
Check on code creation for the same to aligned IT accordingly.

Regards,
Irfan



From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@Xk-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vaibhav Pandey
<Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Nilesh Patil
<nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Subject: Re: TC Recommendation - Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart Lucknow Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

There are no attachment. It's a repeat order with revised values.
All terms as per previous order.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Get Outlook for Android

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 11:19:07 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>;
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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
Attachment/details missing in trail mail for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:19 PM

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
Subject: TC Recommendation - Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart Lucknow Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

#Subject changed as suitable
Dear Irfan

Please find below our recommendation for Masala Kitchen and Cafeccino carts required for Lucknow. Basis of these carts
finalization is as per the carts executed at Ahmedabad by Fallow Dezience. Refer trail mail to refer vendor quotation.

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Vendor Name .
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

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:22 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: jasmine <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed @fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Re: Estimate of Machala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart Lucknow Airport

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,

Please note the best cost with maximum cost benefit as discussed.

New FDT Previous Rate
S.No|HSN Code| CART TYPE Area Size (LDH) in MM [UOM |Qty Rate Amount(INR) Rate Amount(INR)
1| 9403 |Cafeccino Indoor Lucknow Airport 4000x2525x3000 | Unit | 2 8,66,785 17,33,570 9,46,135 18,92,270
2| 9403 [Masala Kitchen |Outdoor Lucknow Airport | 6000x2451x3000 | Unit | 1 | 12,11,011 12,11,011 13,57,660 13,57,660
TOTAL 29,44,581 32,49,930
GST @ 18% 5,30,025 5,84,987
Grand Total 34,74,606 38,34,918




Regards

On Mon, 18 Dec 2023 at 14:15, FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached Cost of Mashala Kitchen & Cafeccino Cart for Lucknow Airport.

Regards
Khursheed

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



